Notice of Meeting

52nd District Agricultural Association
SACRAMENTO COUNTY FAIR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Monday, April 12, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. Held
on ZOOM
California State Fairgrounds
1600 EXPOSITION BLVD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

MISSION STATEMENT
The Sacramento County Fair provides a fun, safe and educational family environment showcasing our
community.

In accordance with Governor Gavin Newsom’s March 12, 2020 Executive Order N-25-20, Board Directers and the
California Department of Food and Agriculture may attend this meeting telephonically without public notice of or
access to their teleconference location.
Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://egusd-net.zoom.us/i/88629861851

Meeting ID: 886 2986 1851
Passcode: FAIR
Find your local number: https://egusd-net.zoom.us/u/kcotMRvDKD

All materials to be reviewed by the Board during this meeting may be accessed online at:
https://sacfair.com//board-contact.htiml

Public Comment

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board on any matter listed for consideration on this agenda shall
fill out a Speaker's Form and provide it to the C.E.O./Fair Manager acting as the Board’s Recording Secretary. All
speakers will be recognized by the Chair and be allowed a maximum of three minutes to address the Board at the
time the agenda item is being considered by the Board. If you wish to address the Board on a matter not listed on
the agenda, please fill out a speaker’s form and provide it to the C.E.O./Fair Manager. You will be allowed a
maximum of five minutes to address the Board during the Public Comment period for items not on the agenda.

Americans with Disabilities Act

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need special assistance to
attend or participate in any Sacramento County Fair Board, Committee or any Advisory meetings, or in connection
with other Sacramento County Fair Activities, may request assistance from the CEQ at the Sacramento County Fair
Offices, 1600 Exposition Boulevard, or by calling 916-263-2975, during normal business hours.




52nd District Agricultural Association

Monday, Aprit 12, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. Held on ZOOM
BOARD MEETING AGENDA

All matters noticed on this agenda, in any category, may be considered for action as listed. Any items not so noticed
may not be considered. Items listed on this agenda may be considered in any order, at the discretion of the Chair.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL AND DIRECTORS ABSENT

3. INTRODUCE OF STAFF AND GUESTS

N

. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES
. FINANCIAL REPORT-

a. Action regarding Current Financials
b. Action regarding STOP
¢. Information/action on other financial matters

o2 é |

-

. LIVESTOCK REPORT- Jim Vietheer
a. Information/action regarding 2021 Livestock Grading & Husbandry Expo

co

. CEO REPORT

a. Correspondence
b. Information/action regarding 2021 Fair Planning

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Information/action Transition Plan JPA Option
b. Information/action Covid-19 Challenges and Policy
¢. Information/action regarding Fair Funding for 2021 Fair

<)

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Informationfaction Procurement/Contracting

11. MATTERS OF INFORMATION
15. ADJOURN

Americans With Disabilities Act

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need special assistance to
attend or participate in any Sacramento County Fair Board, Committee or any Advisory meetings, or in connection with
other Sacramento County Fair Activities, may request assistance from the CEO at the Sacramento County Fair
Offices, 1600 Exposition Boulevard, or by calling 916-263-2975, during normal business hours.




MINUTES
52nd DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
SACRAMENTO COUNTY FAIR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
VIA CONFRENCE CALL
March 22, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.
- _ Sacramento County Fair Office _
In accordance with Governor Gavin Newsom’s March 12, 2020 Executive Order:N-25-20, Board
Directors and the California  Department of - Food and Agriculture ‘may - attend this -meeting
telephonically without public notice of or access to their teleconference location.

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Mike Albiani at 4:04 p.m,

2. ROLL CALL AND PIRECTORS ABSENT VIA COFRENCE CALL
Board members present via zoom were: Joe Mohamed, Jr., Jim Perham, Mike Albiani, Coby Turner and Doug
Dickson. Directors were reminded to mute their phones when not speaking.

3. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS, STAFF AND GUESTS- Pamela Fyock and Jim Vietheer
4. PUBLIC INPUT & COMMENT-None

5. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES- A motion to approve the November 16, 2020 minutes was made by Director
Dickson and seconded by Director Mohamed. President Albiani called for a voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-Y, Jim
Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y The motion passed. A motion to approve the
November 17, 2020 minutes was made by Director Mohamed and seconded by Director Dickson. President Albiani
called for a voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-.Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y.
The motion passed.

6. FINANCIAL REPORT- a. President Albiani asked that CEO Fyock present the financial report. Fyock reviewed the
February 20, 2021 financials, it was noted, that the financials are lower than projected due to the Covid-19
pandemic. The Fair has done a good job of holding expenses to a minimum. A motion to accept the current
financials was made by Director Perham and seconded by Director Turner. President Albiani called for a voice vote:
Joe Mohamed, Jr-.Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The motion passed.

b. Year-end Financials- Fyock reviewed the 2020 financials. The only income the Fair realized was livestock entry
income from the virtual JLA auction. A motion to accept the year-end financials was made by Director Perham and
seconded by Director Dixon. President Albiani called for a voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike
Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The motion passed.

¢. 2021 Budget-Fyock reviewed the proposed Fair budget for 2021. The 2021 indicates a small $5000 profit. Itis
going to be difficult to raise sponsorship money for the livestock expo due to the fact it is only a livestock expo and
there will be no Fair activities and it is closed to the public. A motion to accept the 2021 financials was made by
Director Turner, and seconded by Director Mohamed, Jr. President Albiani called for a voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-
.Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The motion passed.

d. CFSA Payroll-Fyock notified the Board of the problem with the current payroll company not processing PERS and
PST. Fyock has been asking CFSA to provide the payroll service since the SCF brought the bookkeeping services
in house. CFSA has finally agreed to provide payroli for the SCF. However, it is extremely costly. Fyock reviewed
the costs with the Board. A motion to have CFSA provide payroll services for SCF, unless a better option can be
found, was made by Director Mohamed, Jr and seconded by Director Dixon. President Albiani called for a voice
vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-.Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The motion passed.




7. LIVESTOCK REPORT-Chairman Vietheer brought Board members up-to-date on the 2021 Fair. The Fair continues
to watch and evaluate the safety of hosting a 2021 livestock event. In an effort to host an in-person livestock event in
2021 staff identified the Cal Expo Racetrack backstretch as the only avaitable location. Cal Expo is currently
functioning as an emergency center for the State. They are conducting shot clinics and COVID testing. A motion to
cancel the 2021 Sacramento County Fair and host a Sacramento County Fair Livestock Grading & Husbandry Expo
in its place was made by Director Mohamed, Jr. and seconded by Director Turner. President Albiani called for a
voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-Y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The motion
passed.

8. CEO REPORT-Fyock reviewed the current COVID situation and what it means for the Expo. Fyock briefed the
Board of the funding from the State. 1t will become clearer in the upcoming State budget.

9. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a. Cal Expo Lease Renewal- Has been executed.
h. State Transition Plan JPA Option- No report was provided.
c. COVID-19 Challenges and Policy- It is ever changing and the Fair continues to monitor it.

Correspondence was reviewed and included in Director Packets.

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion/action regarding 2020/2021 CDFA 1499 #20-0890000- SO. Fyack reviewed the 1499 contract
with Board members. The Fair received a check for $22,140.00.
b. Information regarding Fair Funding for 2021 Fair-Addressed in CEO comments.
¢. Information regarding annual 700 filing. Board members were reminded that the annual 700 forms are due.
d. Information regarding 2021 Health Department Approval-Health department plan is in process.
e. Information regarding liability insurance-Board members were brought up-to-date on the liability
insurance with the State. At the end of 2020 the State raised Fair liability requirements from 6 million
per occurrence and 10 million aggregate to 25 million per occurrence. Due to COVID and the end of the
year increases from the State insurance companies would not bid the policies and if they did the
premium is extremely costly. The reason the Fair obtaining insurance through DGS via Haas &
Wilkerson Insurance it was a better policy and the costs were less. CDFA allowed the Fairs a grace
period to obtain the new State requirements.

11. MATTER OF INFORMATION-None
A motion to adjourn was made at 5:23 p.m. by Director Perham and seconded by Director Turner. President Albiani
called for a voice vote: Joe Mohamed, Jr-.Y, Jim Perham-Y, Mike Albiani-y, Coby Turner-Y and Doug Dickson-Y. The
motion passed.

Submitted,

Pamela Fyock, CEO Date

Mike Albiani, Chair Date




SACRAMENTO COUNTY FAIR, 52nd DAA
BALANCE SHEET
March 31, 2021

ASSETS

Cash
Cash - Restricted
Cash Junior Livestock
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable Junior Livestock
Buildings & Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation-B&l
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip
Deferred Charges

Total Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET RESOURCES

Accounts Payable

JLA Accounts Payable

Fees Collected

Taxes and Retirement Payable

Utility Fee Deposits

Insurance Fee Deposits

Deferred Income

State Allocation Funds Held

Compensated Leave Liability
Total Liabilities

Net Resources
Resources Available for Operations
Resources-Capital Assets
Resources Available for Projects
Reserve for Junior Livestock
Net Income JLA
Net Income

Total Net Resources

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET RESOURCES

2021 2020
166,705 101,440
544,544 544,544
181,355 175,501
- M

540 -
76,731 76,731
(76,731) (76,731)
9,726 9,726
(9,726) (9,726)
10,000 10,000
903,145 831,485
503,145 831,485
- 8,076

6,935 6,935

- 965
244,961 -
544,544 544,544
796,440 560,520
(138,303) 50,815
250,857 250,005
(2,050) (1,394)
(3,799) (28,462)
106,705 270,964
903,145 831,485




52nd DAA, Sacramento County Fair

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Board Sumntary
March 31, 2021

Activity Activity YiD YTD

March March March March Budget  Balance of

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
OPERATING REVENUES:
ADMISSIONS TO GROUNDS 3,265 1,274 3,265 1,674 23,000 {19,735)
COMMERCIAL REVENUE - 4,781 - 15,881 - -
CARNIVAL REVENUE - 1,121 - 1,534 - -
CONCESSON REVENUE - 1,615 - 8,590 12,000 {12,000)
EDUCATION REVENUE - - - - - -
LIVESTOCK REVENUE 2,068 3,627 2,068 4,349 56,050 {53,982)
COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT REVENUE (NON-LIVESTOCK) - 80 - 103 - -
HORSE SHOW REVENUE 209 - 209 - 5,500 (5,291)
FAIR ATTRACTION REVENUE - 228 - 390 - -
MISCELLANEQCUS FAIR REVENUE 2,100 4,823 2,100 8,623 25,000 (22,900)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR REVENUE - - - - - -
INTERIM REVENUE 15 - 15 - - 15
PRIOR YEAR REVENUE ) - - - - - -
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUES 7,657 17,549 7,657 41,044 121,550 {113,893)
OPERATING EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 10,647 20,795 38,148 59,544 139,200 104,052
MAINTENANCE & GENERAL OPERATIONS 700 1,786 2,275 4,686 2,300 25
PUBLICITY EXPENSES - 2,154 - 5,904 - -
ATTENDANCE OPERATIONS - - - - - -
MISCELLANEQUS FAIR EXPENSE (NOT including JLA) - - - - - -
MISCELLANEQUS NON-FAIR EXPENSE - - - - - -
EDUCATION EXPENSES - - - - - -
LIVESTOCK EXPENSES - - - 147 27,900 27,900
COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT EXPENSE (NON-LIVESTOCK) - - - - - -
HORSE SHOW EXPENSES: - - - - 5,000 5,000
FAIR ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES: - 6,000 - 10,000 - -
EQUIPMENT EXPENSES - - - - - -
PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT - - - - - -
CASH SHORTAGES & OVERAGES - - - - - -
DEPRECGIATION EXPENSE - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,347 30,735 40,423 80,280 174,400 (133,977)
Net Gain/Loss Before Allocation (3,690} (13,187) (32,766) {39,237} (52,850) 20,084
STATE ALLOCATION 22,140 - 22,140 - 52,850 (30,710}
OTHER F&E ALLOCATIONS - - - - - -
F&E PROJECT FUNDS - - - - - -
FLEX CAPITAL FUNDING - - - - - -
MILLENIUM FLEX - - - - - -
Net Gain/Loss After Allocation 18,450 {13,187) {10,626} (39,237} - {10,6286)




Detall of Revenues

Acct. Actlvity Activity YTD YTD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
ADMISSIONS TO GROUNDS
Admission to Grounds 41000 - - - - - -
Regular Fair Admissions 41010 - - - - 5,000 (5,000}
Advance Sales 41015 - - - - - -
Discount Fair Admissions 41020 3,265 1,125 3,265 1,425 - 3,265
Discount Fair Admissions - Livestock 41021 - - - - 18,000 {18,000}
Discount Fair Admissions-Vendor 41022 - 149 - 149 - -
TOTAL ADMISSION TO GROUNDS 3,265 1,274 3,265 1,574 23,000 {19,736)
COMMERCIAL REVENUE
Commercial Space Insurance Revenue 41500 - - - 126 - -
Qutside Commercial Space 41510 - 2,356 - 5,256 - -
Inside Commercial Space 41520 - 1,850 - 8,950 - -
Application Fees 41530 “ 575 - 1,550 - -
Commercial Exhiibit Utility Fee 41540 - - - - - -
Commercial Space Commission 41550 - - - - - -
TOTAL COMMERCIAL REVENUE - 4,781 - 15,881 - -
CARNIVAL REVENUE
Carnival 42100 - - - - - -
Carnival Presale 42110 - - - - - -
Carnival Presale Livestoc 42111 - 1,121 - 1,534 - -
Carnival Presale Group NP 42110 - - - - - -
TOTAL CARNIVAL REVENUE - 1,121 - 1,634 - “
CONCESSON REVENUE
Concessions 42000 - - - - - -
Food Concessions 42200 - 500 - 4,000 12,000 {12,000)
Safe Food Handling Fee 42210 - - - 790 - -
Foad Vendor Utility Fee 42240 - 255 - 770 - -
Other Concessions 42250 - - - - - -
Non-Food Concessions {Application Faes) 42300 - 50 - 600 - -
Entertainer Mdse Sales 42310 - - - - - -
RV/Stock Truck Revenue 42310 - 810 - 2,430 - -
TOTAL CONCESSION REVENUE - 1,615 - 8,500 12,000 {12,000}
EDUCATION REVENUE
School Tours 43500 - - - - - -
Wheel Barrow Revenue 43510 - - - - - -
TOTAL EBUCATION REVENUE - - “ - - -
LIVESTOCK REVENUE
Entry Fees 43101 - - - - - -
Entry Fees Livestock 43101 857 1,591 857 1,927 14,000 {13,143)
Entry Fees On-line Procassing 43105 - 450 - 535 4,500 {4,500}
Enlry Fees On-line Processing {In-House) 43108 - - - - - -
Sponsored Awards Livestock 43201 1,001 250 1,001 275 19,450 {i8,449)
Foundation Premium Book Donations 43310 - - - - - -
Other Parking 43400 - 966 - 1,162 12,500 (12,500)
Other Insurance 43401 210 370 210 450 5,600 {5,390)
Other Indoor Exhibit 43401 - - - - - -
Wool Revenue 43800 - - - - - -
TOTAL LIVESTOCK REVENUE 2,068 3,627 2,068 4,349 56,050 {53,982)




COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT REVENUE (NON-LIVESTOCK]}

Entry Fees - Adults 43103
Entry Fees - Youth 43102
Enlry Fees On-line Processing 43110
Entry Fees On-line Processing {In-House) 43111
Donated & Sponsored Awards 43202
TOTAL COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT REVENUE




Detaif of Revenues

Acct. Activity Activity YTD YT1D Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budgst
HORSE SHOW REVENUE
Entry Horse Show 4H 43104 101 - 101 - 3,600 (2,899)
Harse Performance Class Entry Fees 44210 - - - - - -
Horse Show Entry Fee Processing (In-House) 43112 - - - - - -
Horse Halter Class Entry Fegs 44220 - - - - - -
Horse Show Stall Fees 44400 a0 - 80 - 2,000 (1,920)
Other (Horse Show) 44600 8 - 8 - - 8
Horse Show Insurance 44500 20 - 20 - 500 (480)
TOTAL HORSE SHOW REVENUE 209 - 209 - 5,500 {5,291)
FAIR ATTRACTION REVENUE
Rodeo Admission 46400 - 174 - 222 - -
Rodeo Sponsorship 46410 - - - - - -
Tractor Pull Admission 46600 - - - - - -
Tractor Pult Sponsership 46600 - - - - . _
Monster Truck Admission 46500 - 54 - 168 - -
Destruction Derby Admission 46410 - - - - - -
Destruction Derby Sponsorship 46401 - - - - - -
TOTAL FAIR ATTRACTION REVENUE - 228 - 390 - -
MISCELLANEQUS FAIR REVENUE
Pregram Revenue (Sales Ad) 47200 - - - - - -
T-shirt Sales 47230 ~ - - - - -
Souvenir Sales 47240 - “ - - - -
Advertising Sales (Premium Book) 47400 - - - - - -
Stall Rentals Fairlime 47500 - - - - - -
Camp Fees Exhibitor 47700 - - - . B .
Other Parking {Leveg) 47110 2,100 4,625 2,100 8,250 10,000 {7,900)
Fair Parking/Admission 47000 - 220 - 220 - -
Other Parking - Vendor 47010 - {23) - 153 - -
Camp Fees Vendor 47710 - - - - - -
Other (Specify) 47800 - - - - - -
Other - Merchandise Sales 47810 - - - - - -
Other -Advertising 47820 - - - - - -
Sponsorships 47900 - - - - 15,000 {15,000)
Foundation Contribution 47900 - - - - - -
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FAIR REVENUE 2,100 4,823 2,100 8,623 25,000 {22,900)
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR REVENUE
Cal Expo Parking 47100 - - - - - -
Misc-Nonfair Programs Other 47505 - - - - - -
Foundation Revenue 47505 - - - - - -
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS NON-FAIR REVENUE - - - - - -
INTERIM REVENUE
Equipment Rental 48300 - - - - - -
Reimbursement 48500 - - - - - -
Other (Specify) 48710 15 - 15 - - 15
Bad Check Fees 48720 - - - - - -
TOTAL EXHIBIT REVENUE 15 - 15 - - 15




Detail of Revenues

Acct. Activity Activity YTD ¥TD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
PRIOR YEAR REVENUE
Prior Year Revenue 49000 -
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR REVENUE -
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Other Operating Revenue 49500 -
Interest Earnings 49510 -
Other Operating Revenue-Stale chacks 49530 -
Revenue-4H RibbonsfJudges 49540 -

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUE




Detail of Expenditures

Acct. Activity Activity YTD YTD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages - Permanent 50100 - - - - 85,000 85,000

Salaries & Wages - Temporary 50200 7,694 12,788 19,235 34,386 - (19,235)
Compensated Absence Expense 50300 - - - - - -
Employee Benefits 50310 500 - 500 - - {500)
Payroll Taxes 50320 112 182 279 495 1,000 721

Warkers Compensation 50330 566 354 1,699 1,061 2,000 301

Exp-Pro Services Contract 50400 - - - - 12,000 12,000
Professional Servicas-Contracts 50410 - - - - - -
Admin Fee CFSA Benefits 50420 - - - - - -
Professional Services 50430 242 330 830 1,670 - {830)
Directors Expense 50500 - - - - - -
Exp-PR Dining 50510 - - - - ~ -
Traveling Expense Employsss 50600 - 97 - 97 - -
Training Expense 503610 - - - - - -
Office Supples 50700 - 556 800 556 1,000 100
Telephone 50800 186 97 558 382 2,700 2,142
Postage 50820 - - 7 42 500 483
Pues & Subscription 50900 - - 385 1,030 1,800 1,615
Insurance 51000 - - 11,641 11,312 15,000 3,359
General Liability Insuance 51010 - 2,600 - 2,000 12,000 12,000
Revenue Protection Insurance 51020 - - - - - -
Demolition Derby Insurance 51030 - - - - - -
Other (Specify) 51100 17 805 785 1,776 100 {685)
Other (DGS Late Fees) 51120 - - - - - -
Unemployment Insurance 51200 1,330 3,488 1,330 3,488 1,000 (330)
Audit Cost 51300 - - - 1,250 5,000 5,000
Bad Debt Expense 51400 - - - - - -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 10,647 20,795 38,148 59,544 439,200 101,052




Detail of Expenditures

Acct. Activity Activity YTD YTD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
MAINTENANCE & GENERAL OPERATIONS
Salaries & Wages - Permanent 52100 - - - - - -
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 52200 - - - - - -
S&W Cancessions 52201 - - - - - -
S&W Livestock 52202 - - - - - -
Employee Benefits 52210 - - - - - -
Payroll Taxes 52220 - - - - - -
Professional Services (Contracts) 52300 700 850 2,275 2,850 - (2,275)
Event Janitorial 52310 - - - - - -
Post Event 52320 - - - - - -
Supervision 52330 - - - - - "
Security Uniform 52340 - - - - - -
Rental Land & Bldgs 52400 - - - - - -
Rent Maintenance Equipment 52500 - 94 - 94 1,600 1,500
Rental Pub address 52600 - - - - - -
Temp Eletrical Work 52700 - - - - - -
Light, Heat, Water, and Elsclricity 52800 - 225 - 1,125 800 800
Maint of Equipment 52900 - - - - - -
Maint of Grounds 53000 - 407 - 407 - -
Trash Removal, Clean Up 53100 - - - _ R .
Other - Cash Register 53200 - - - - - -
Maint of Bldgs and Grounds 53300 - 110 - 110 - -
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 700 1,786 2,275 4,686 2,300 25
PUBLICITY EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages 54100 - - - - - .
Professional Service Contracts 54200 - - - - - -
Supplies & Expense 54300 - 2,154 - 2,154 - -
Advertising 54400 - - - 3,750 - -
Promotional Expense 54500 - - “ - - -
Promotional Other Art 54510 - - - - - -
Promotional Poster Art 54520 - - - - - -
Promational Poster Praduction 54525 - - - - - -
Promational Button Production 54535 - - - - - -
Percent Promotin Paid 54550 - - - - - -
TOTAL PUBLICITY EXPENSE - 2,154 - 5,904 - -
ATTENDANCE OPERATIONS
Salaries & Wages 56100 - - - - - -
Professional Services Contract 56200 - - - - - -
Professional Svc Cntr - ATTN Temp Emp 56210 - - - - - -
Payroll Taxes 58300 - - - - - -
Worker's Compansation 56210 - - - - - -
Supplies & Expense 58300 - - - - - -

TOTAL ATTENDANCE OPERATIONS




Detail of Expenditures

Acct. Activity Activity YTD YTD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 201 2020 2021 2020 20219 Budget
MISCELLANEOUS FAIR EXPENSE {NOT including JLA)
Program Expense 57200 - - -
Program Printing 57210 - - -
Safe Food Handling Fee 57220 - - -
Utility Fees 57300 - - -
Premium Book Expense 57400 - - -
Premium Book Printing 57410 - - -
Other T-Shirs 57430 - - -
Sponsorships 57700 - - -
Other Merchandise 57710 - - -
Other (Specify) 57800 - - -
Fairs 2000 Fundings 57810 - - -
Exp-Comm Exh & Concession 57800 - - "
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS FAIR - - -
MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR EXPENSE
Misc Non-Fair WEA Confarence 57440 - - -
Foundation Expenses 57450 - - -
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS NON-FAIR - - -
EDUCATION EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 62101 - - -
Payroll Taxes 62200 - - -
Waorker's Compensation 62210 - - -
\Wheel Barrow Expenses 62300 - - -
TOTAL EDUCATION EXPENSE - - .
LIVESTOCK EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages 63100 - - -
Salaries Exhibit Livestock 63101 - 17,900 17,900
Employee Benefits 63110 - - -
Payroll Taxes 83120 - - -
Worker's Compensation 63200 - - -
Cash Awards 58100 - - -
Premium Award - Livestock 58001 - - -
Cash Awards 58100 - - -
Premiums - Tropies, Medals, Ribbons 58200 - 8,000 8,000
Tropies, Medals, Ribbons 58200 - - -
Other Awards Livestock 58501 - - -
Parking 63700 - - -
Professional Services Judges 63200 - 1,000 1,000
Professional Services Judges 63201 - - -
Professional Sves Livestock 63300 - - -
Professional Sves Livastock 63301 - - -
Supplies Livestock 63410 147 1,000 1,000
Tent & Booth Rental 63500 - - -
Decorations 63600 - - -
Exhibit Other Livestock 63701 - - -
Wool Expense 63800 - - -
TOTAL LIVESTOCK EXPENSE 147 27,9800 27,600
COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT EXPENSE (NON-LIVESTOCK)
Salaries & Wages Kids Park 63103 - - -
Salaries Exhibit (Non Livestock} 63100 - - -




Salaries Exhibit (Non Livestock)

63102

Tropies, Medals, Ribbons

58200

Sponsored Awards, Ribbons

58400

Premiums - Indooor

58102

Professional Services Judges - Indoor

63202

Professional Sves indoor

63300

Supplies

63400

Supplies-Vendor

63404

Supplies - Indoor Exhibits

63440

Exhibit Other Livestock

63701

TOTAL COMPETITIVE EXHIBIT EXPENSE




Detail of Expenditures

Acct. Activity Activity YTD YTD Balance
March March March March Budget of
No. 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 Budget
HORSE SHOW EXPENSES:
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 64101 - - 5,000 5,000
Payroll Taxes 64120 - - - -
Judges 64200 - - - -
Professional Services 64300 - - - -
Supplies 67400 - - - -
Cash Awards 64710 - - - .
Awards 64720 - - - -
TOTAL HORSE SHOW EXPENSE “ - 5,000 5,000
FAIR ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES:
Salaries & Wages 66100 - - - -
Salaries & Wages - Temporary 86101 - - - -
Motorized Racings 66109 - - - -
Budget-Salaries Entertainment 66199 - - - -
Profassional Services 66200 3,000 3,000 - -
Supplies & Expenses 66300 - - - -
Rodeo 66400 - - - -
Rodeo Sound 66401 - - - -
Rodeo PR 66400 - - - -
Rodeo Poster 66500 - - - -
Rodeo Shirts 66400 - - - -
Rodeo Labor 66500 - - - -
Team Sorting Labor 66400 - - - -
Truck Event 86411 - - - -
Team Sorting Cattle 66400 - “ - -
Team Sorting Asso. Fees 66500 - - - -
Team Sorting Paybacks 66400 - - - -
Team Sorting Miscellaneous 66500 - - - -
Demolition Derby 66410 - - - -
Damolition Derby Sound & Labor 66421 - - - -
Grounds Act 66500 3,000 7,000 - -
Barn Area 66610 - - - -
Entertainment Stages 66620 - . - -
Building C 66610 - - - -
TOTAL FAIR ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE 6,000 10,000 - -
EQUIPMENT EXPENSES
Equipment Purchase Non-Capitalized 72300 - - - .
TOTAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE - - - -
PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT
Prior Year Operating Expanse Adjustment 80000 - - - -
Prior Year Bad Debt Expense 80020 - - - -
PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE - - - .
CASH SHORTAGES & OVERAGES
Cash Short/Over 85000 - - - -
CASH (OVER)UNDER - - - -
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
Depreciation 90000 - - - -

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE




Sacramento County

AR Aged Invoice Analysis

Current Balances

Thursday, April 8, 2021  7:02:43PM

Pam Fyock Page 1
Invoice Number Due Date Terms Balance Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
37172021 1/30/2021 12/31/2020 127172020 Up to
3/31/2021 2/28/2021 1/29/2021 12/30/2020 11/30/2020
CalExpo {CalExpo) Last Pymt: 8/13/2019 2,402.50
10019 12/1/2017 1,434.99 1,434.99
CMO0007 3/1/2018 1,434.99- 1,434.99-
CalExpo Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Invoices
Grand Totals: 1 Customer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 Invoices




AP Aged Invoice Analysis
Historical Balances by Invoice Date as of 3/31/2021
AP Repart as of Today

Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:00:49PM

Sacramento County
Pam Fyock Page 1
Invoice Number Due Date Balance Current 1 - 30 Days 31- 60 Days 61 - 90 Days Over 90 Days
3/31/2021 3/8/2021 2/8/2021 1/8/2021 Upto
3/31/2021 3/30/2021 3/7/2021 2/7/2021 1/7/2021
*
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Pamela Fyock

S S R e
From: Greg Blaney <greg@sgcpa.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Pamela Fyock
Subject: JLA Allocation

Hi Pam,

As we discussed on the phone, the JLA allocation journal entries are just financial statement presentation entries to
true-up the JLA activity for the year to the JLA net asset account. The JLA revenue and expenses for the year are netted
together and the associated activity increases or decreases the JLA net resources account accordingly, with the offset
heing the operations reserve. This is in conformance with GAAP presentation standards and has no effect on net income.

Thank you,

an eye for your §i

=

roup :
LLP Bortdad Public Accoumanta § Husinuss Consultonts

Greg Blaney

CPA

Scinto Group, LLP

Certified Public Accountants/Business Consultants

www,sgcpa.biz

420 Sierra College Drive, Suite 360
PO Box 1797

Grass Valley, CA 95945

Phone 530.273.3200

Fax 530.273.3207

CONFIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

The information in this message may be confidential, priviteged and protected from disclosure under applicable laws. it ls intended for the use of only to whom itis addressed. Hf the reader of this
message Is not the Intended reciplent, notice Is hereby given thal any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibiled. If you have recelved this message in error,
please notify me immediately. Thank you for your cooperalion.




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA Sacramento Page 1
Fair Name Fair Code Location

Account || Jan 1to Dec 31,
Reference | Number(s) 2020

TOTAL NET RESOURCES January 1

B Net Resources-Unrestricted Prior Year | 29100 $118,723
Unrestricted Net Position-Pension ' "\ priorYear | 29400 B R

Net Resources-Restricted | _Prior Year | 29300
Net Resources-Capital Assets, Less Related Debt _ _ Prior Year | 29000 _ _
Prior Year Audit Adjustment(s) Prior Year | various (67,808
TOTAL NET RESOURCES, JANUARY 1 _ 50,815 |

RESCOURCES ACQUIRED: ]

Operating Revenues o o from page 2| various 44,377
7 _. State (Local/Base) Allocatlon(s) (F&E) to page 2 31200 ]
. Training Allocation & Other Fiscal & Admin Assistance (F&E) to page 2 31300 ]
| Capital Project Reimbursement Funds N to page 2 31900

One-time Revenue Sources to page 2 32500

{fire camp, sale of property, Capltal project audit adJ)

“ Contributions from Other Gov't (non-F&E) Sources
Provide descnpnon for Other Gov't {non F&E) Con tributions:

to. page 2

0 page 2 34000

TOTAL RESOURCES ACQUIRED ‘ 7 44,377
RESOURCES APPLIED: ]
Operating Expenditure from page 2| various 226,668

| Depreciation Expense _ . from page 2| 90000 0]
Pension Expense ) from page 2| 98000 0
'OPEB Expense - from page 2| 96001 0
TOTAL RESOURCES APPLIED , 226,668 |
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN NET RESOURCES DURING THE YEAR | {182,281}

TOTAL NET RESOURCES, December 31

B Net Resources-Unrestricted | fromSch 1] 29100 {131,477)
Unrestricted Net Position- PenSIon/OPEB | fromSch 1| 29400 0

Net Resources-Restricted fromSch 1| 29300 | 0

Net Resources-Capital Assets, Less Related Debt from8ch 1] 28000 0
TOTAL NET RESOURCES, DECEMBER 31 : (131,477}
Unrestricted Reserve Percentage -58.00%

CEOQ's Signature Date 2020 Fair Theme




52nd DAA

Page 2

Fair Name:  Sacramento County Fair Fair Code:

e o Account || Jan 1 to Dec 31,
SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS Reference | Number 2020
IOPERATING REVENUES: ] o
~ Admissions to Grounds 41000 30
Industrial and Commercial Space 41500 1,731
N Carnivals - 42100 0
Concessions 42200 600
Exhibits 43000 19,741
Horse Show e 44000 0
Horse Racing (Fairtime Pari-Mutuel) 45000 0"
| Horse Racing (Satellite Wagering) 45005 0
Fair Attractions 46000 0
Motorized Racing 46109 ol
Interim Attractions 46009 9
Miscellaneous Fair 47000 845
Miscellaneous Non-Fair Programs 47006 0
Interim Revenue 48000 | 0
| Prior Year Revenue Adjustment 49000 .0
Other Operating Revenue 49500 _ 21,490
_TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES to page 1 N 44,377
IOPERATING EXPENDITURES: o
Administration 50000 195,564
- Maintenance & General Operations 52000 17,218
______ Publicity 54000 0
Aftiendance Operalions 56000 0
| Miscellaneous Fair . 57000 G
Miscellaneous Non-Fair Programs §7005 0
Premiums (For Exhibit programs only) 58000 0;
_ Exhibits 63000 885
Horse Show 64000 v;
Horse Races (Fairtime Pari-Mutuel) 65000 ]
Horse Races (Satellite Wageringg 65005 OH
Fair Enfertainment Expense 66000 13,000H
Motorized Racing 66109 0"
o Interim Entertainment Expense 66009 . 40'
Equipment {Funded by Fair) 72300 0
Prior Year Expense Adjustment 80000 ol
Cash (overfunder) 85000 0"
___Other Operating Expense . 94000 0"
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES _lopage i 226,668
NET OPERATING PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE DEPRECIATION, PENSION, OPEB {$182,281})
topage 1 &
Depreciation Expensse sch 7 90000
Pension Expense lo page 1 96000
OPEB Expense _ topage 1 96001
INET OPERATING PROFITALOSS) AFTER DEPRECIATION, PENSION, OPEE ] {%182.261
|State {Local/Base) Allocation o from page 1| 31200 0
Training Allocalion & Other Fiscal & Admin Assistance (F&6) from page 1 | 31300 0
Capital Project Reimbursements from page 1 | 31900 0
Other Funds {e.g. County, Supptemental, Fiscal Ass't) from page 1 | Various 0|
NET PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE DEPRECIATION, PENSION, OPEB {3182.281)
PROFIT MARGIN RATIO BEFORE DEPRECIATION, PENSION, OPEB -411%
NET PROFITALOSS) AFTER DEPREGIATION, PENSION, OPEB ) _{%_182,29!)"
PROFIT MARGIN RATIO AFTER DEPRECIATION, PENSION, OPEB -41 1%"




52nd DAA

Schedule 1

Fair Name: Sacramento County Fair Fair Code:

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Account Number(s)

Dec 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash-Unrestricled

$372,256

11100-11800 *

Qas_h-Restricted

11000

544,544

Total Cash

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Deferred Charges

 13100-13300
14300

Ii

916,801
... 540
10,000

Other Assels

14100, 14700-16200

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Construction in Progress 19000
~ Land . 19100
Buildings & Improvements . 19200 76,731
_Less Accumulated Depreciation-Buildings & Improvements ** 19201 (76,731)
Equipment o 19300 9,726
Less Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ** 19301 {8,728
_ Leasehold Improvements 19400
Less Accumulated Depreciation-Leasehold Improvements ** 19401
] Total Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Net Properly, Plant & Equipment
Intangibles: L
Computer Software, Land Use Rights, Patents, Copyrights, Trademarks, etc. 19500
Less Accumulated Amortization ** 19501
Non-Amortizable Intangible Assels 19600
Net infangibles
Total Assets $927,341
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Qutllows of Resources - Pension 16000
Deferred Qutflows of Rescurces - OPEB 16001 :
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources ]
Total Assets & Deferred Qutflow of Resources $927,341
LIABILITIES
Insurance Fees Payable 21100
Accounts Payable 21200 & 21250 11,621
Payroll Liabilities . 22100-22600 6935
Deferred Revenue 22800 789,505
Gther Liabilities 23000
Guaranteed Deposits 24100
Compensated Absences Liability 24500
Long Term Debt (current and long-term portions) 25000
[Net Pension Liabifity 26000
Net OPEB Liability - 26001
Total Liabliities $807,961
[DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension 25600
Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB 25601
L Total Deferred Inflows of Resources ] 0]
Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflow of Resources $807,961
NET RESQURCES
Junior Livestock Auction Reserve 25100 250,857
Total Net Resources (without JLA Reserve).
Net Resources-Unrestricted 29100
{lunsestricted Net Position-Pension/OPEB 29400
Net Resources-Restricled 29300
Net Resources-Capital Assets, Less Related Debt 29000

Total Net Resources (without JLA Reserve):

(3131477}

Tolal Net Resources

$119,380

Total Liahilities & Net Resources & Deferred Inflow of Resources $927 341
Debt ratio {total liabilities/total assels) 87%
Ratio of Leave Liability Covered by Cash*** #DIV/0!
677%

Deht-to-gquity ratio {total liabilities/total net resources)

* If restricted funds are included in cash accounts #11100 through #11800, these funds must be disclosed in a footnole to this report.
** Accumnulated depreciation and accumulated amortization should be entered in this form as negative amounts.

*** |f number is under 1.0, the Fair has insufficient funds to fully payout feave.




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA Schedule 2
Fair Name Fair Code

This schedule Is only required by Class I-X to IV+ fairs that received

FY 2019/2020 general allocation funds during calendar year 2020,

. Deseription. oo o L Amount

Administration Expenses (travel, audit, office supplies, training)
Capital improvements (building improvements, land improvements, new constructlon)
Fair Event Expenses (advertising, attendance supplies, exhibit supplies)
Horse Racing Expenses (supplies)

Large Equipment (vehicles, forklifts, tractors)

Long-Term Debt (payoff/down loans)

Maintenance & General Operations Expenses (payroll, training, utilities, supplies and
equipmenty

Premium Expenses (awards, ribbons, trophles)

Satellite Wagering Facility Expenses (supplies)

Other {please specify)
Total General Allocation Spent in 2020 _ - $0
Total General Allocation Received in 2020 $0

Remaining Unspent FY 19/20 General Allocation $0




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA Schedule 3
Fair Name Fair Code

This schedule is only reguired by Class I-X to IV+ fairs that received training

reimbursement(s) during calendar year 2020.

Board of Director Training

Event Sales & Management Symposium

Fair Regional Training

Fall Managers Conference

Maintenance Mania

New Fair CEQ Orientation

State Required trainings

Strategic Planning

Western Fairs Association Annual Convention

Other (please specify)

Total Training Allocation Spent in 2020

30

Total Training Allocation Received in 2020

Remaining Unspent FY 19/20 Training Allocation

$0




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA
Fair Name Fair Code

Schedule 4

Price per
GROUNDS ADMISSIONS Ticket

Number of
Tickets

Amount

PAID ADMISSIONS:
Gate Admissions

Discounted Admissions
Season Passes

Senior Citizens
Exhibitor Passes

Livestock Passes

R
[

S 0O 0 0O 0 0 0 o O

TOTAL PAID ADMISSIONS

FREE ADMISSIONS:
Courtesy Pass Admissions
Credential Admissions
Children under 12 Admitted Free
Military Personnel in Uniform Admitted Free
Children under 6 Admitted Free

TOTAL FREE ADMISSIONS

&
[sw]

TOTAL ADMISSIONS TO FAIRGROUNDS (Account 41000} 0 30
Cash overfunder {Account 85000} $0
Courtesy Pass Admissions as Percent of Prior Year Gross Paid Admissions
(Not to exceed 4% per Food and Ag Code Section 3026)
Courtesy pass admissions - current year 0
Total number of paid admissions - prior year 0
Percent #DIVIO!
PARKING REVENUE NUMBER PRICE TOTAL REVENUE % PAID TO
Fairtime {Account 47100) 30
o
0
0
0
0
0
TOTAL Account 47100 0




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA Schedule 6
Fair Name Fair Code

" Permanent Positions on Payroll for 2020 -

Total # of Permanent Positions (see below) I:]

Expendituce Classification Tolal Pay Rate Tolal Per Account
Number of Account Compensated
Civil Service Class Tille Months Armount Per Acct No, Tolals Leave Liability

TOTAL

Permanent positions must include all parmanent full & part-ime employaas (only employees receiving medical benefits}.
Please include permanent intermiltents.

Do NOT include seasonals or 119 day employees.

Please provide the breakdown of parmanent full and part-time employees and permanent intermittents.

This data Is reguired for the full year, not year-end figures. However, please avoid dotble-counting the same position,
E.g. A position that is filled throughout the year by 2 individuals should be counted as one permanent position.




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA Schedule 7

Fair Name Fair Code

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS & DISPOSITIONS " "] Reference [ Jan 110 Dec31, | Jan 1 to Dec 31,
2020 2020

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, January 1: Prior Year

ACQUISITIONS OF FIXED ASSETS:

Land

Buildings & Improvements:

Major Maintenance Projects (MMP)

ADA Projects

Building Improvements

Land Improvements

Leasehold Improvements

New Construction

Consfruction in Progress

Net Buildings & Improvemenis

Equipment

Other Fixed Assets

Other (provide description):

TOTAL ACQUISITIONS OF FIXED ASSETS

DISPOSITIONS OF FIXED ASSETS (Salvaged, Sold, etc.):

Land

Buildings & Improvements

Equipment

Other Fixed Assets

Other (provide description):

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS OF FIXED ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, December 31

DEPRECIATION:

Accumulated Depreciation, January 1

Prior Year

Less: A/D on Dispositions of Fixed Assets above

Less/Add: Prior Year Audit Adjustment

Add: Annual Depreciation Expense

from page 2

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION, December 31

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, NET OF DEPRECIATION, December 31

DEBT (ASSOCIATED WITH FIXED ASSETS)

NET RESOURCES-CAPITAL ASSETS {less related debt), DECEMBER 31:

To Sch 1

86,457




Sacramento County Falr 52nd DAA
Fair Name Fair Code

. Employer's Share of Contributions towards Pension Plan -

This schedule is only required by DAAS.

Monthly Employei’s Contribution {(July 1, 2019 - December 31, 2020)

Month Contributions

Jul-19 0.00
Aug-19 0.00
Sep-19 0.00
Oct-19 0.00
Nov-19 0.00
Dec-19 0.00
Jan-20 0.00
Feb-20 0.00
Mar-20 0.00
Apr-20 0.00
May-20 0.00
Jun-20 0.00
Jul-20 0.00
Aug-20 0.00
Sep-20 0.00
Oct-20 0.00
Nov-20 0.00
Dec-20 0.00
TOTAL 0.00

Schedule 9




Sacramento County Fair 52nd DAA
Fair Name Fair Code

OF OPERATIONS - JUNIOR LIVESTOCK AUCTION

[ Account || Jan 1 to Dec 31,

B i Number 2020
RESOURCES, January 1: 25100 248,062
JAUCTION REVENUES: 7 _

Percentage from Auction Sales _ 47610 _ 41,114

Sponsorships N _ ) 47620 -500
) Advertising Sales N _ 47630 | B

Reimbursements ) . 1 47640

Prior Year Revenue Adjustment _ _ 47650 B

Other (List) o 47660 70
s TOTAL REVENUES _ | 47800 N 40,684
AUCTION EXPENDITURES: ] ‘ ]
| Jr. Livestock BBQ, lunch, dinner, etc. ‘ | 57620 352

Labor Costs | | 57630 5,762
_ Supplies & Expense _ . 57640 23,978
| Publicity and Marketing S 57650 449

lLeases and for Rentals _ 57660
| Fuel & Utilities ‘ S 57670 |
| Prior Year Expenditure Adjustment 7 57680 . 461

Other (List) 57690 6,888
| TOTAL EXPENDITURES ) _ 57600 37,889
NET JLA INCOME ] 2,795
RESOURCES, December31: 25100 260,857
INFORMATIONONLY:

Payment from Buyers / Payment to Sellers o B

(Excluding the percentage retained to offset the expenses) 25200 ||
Percentage Retained by Fair/Committee | %,




Wednesday, May 26

6:00 2an.
8:00 aam.
9:30 a.m.,

2:00 p.m.

2:30 pm.
3:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m,
4:00 p.m.
4:30 p.m,

to 9:00 a.m.
to 6:00 p.m.
to 2:00 p.m.

to 5:00 pm.

to 5:30 pan.
to 4:00 pam.

to 6 00 p.m.

to 5:00 p.m.
to 6:30 p.m.

Thursday, May 27

6:00 am.

730 am.

8:00 am.

8:00 a.m.

&:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.

to 7:30 am.

to $:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

6:00 p.m.

All animals enter through Gate 10

Gate 10 is located on Ethan Way, across from Hallmark Drive

Do Not Enter through Gate 12 (ot permitted)

Judging Schedule by Day/Time subject to changel

Hog load-in and weigh-in - off the trucks by assigned times (Green Barn 3)
Exhibitor check-in & registration paper check-in (fivestack office)

Grading Sheep & Goat load-infweigh-in - off the trucks by assigned times (Green
Barn 4)

Dairy Cattle Arrival, Dairy Goat, Nigerian Goats, Boer Goats, and Pygmy Goat
arrival (at Club Location)

Horse load-in (@l horses)

Turkey load-in and weigh-in - off the trucks by assigned times (Green Barn 1)
Rabbit load-in and weigh-in - off the trucks by assigned times (Greernt Barn 2)
Grading Egg Check-In (Poultry Coop)

Grading Beef load-in and weigh-in - off the trucks by assigned times (Green Barn 1)

Poultry Health Cheek-in PHI and weigh-in birds for Grading poultry (fnside Gate 10
parking lot)

Poultry Health Check-in PHI for breeding poultry (fnside Gate 10 parkiug lof)
Grading Goat Show, 4-H, Grange & Independent followed by FFA, followed by
Boer Goat show, followed by Boar/Grading Goat Husbandry, followed by Pee Wee
Husbandry (lawn area)

Grading Swine Show, FFA, Grange & Independent followed by 4-H, followed by
feeder Swine show (Green Barn 3)

Grading Rabbit Meat Pens followed by Grading Single Fryers (classes to be broken
by weight - FFA, Grange & Independent followed by 4-H), followed by Breeding
Rabbit Show, 4-H, Grange & Independent followed by FFA (Green Barn 2)
Grading Bgg Show-Pouliry Area (Green Barn 2)

Horse clinic (Racetrack}

Grading Poultry Show, 4-T, Grange & Independent followed by FFA (Green Barn 2) .
Grading Turkey Show, 4-H, Grange & Independent followed by FFA, followed by Turkey
Husbandry awn area)

Grading Becf Show, EFA, Grange & Independent, followed by 4-H, followed by
AFS Bred Steer class, followed by Feeders, followed by Husbandry, followed by
Pce Wee Husbandry, followed by Breeding Show (Tmvre area)

LIVESTOCK GRADING & HUSBANDRY COMPETITIVE HANDBOOK Page | 2
May 26-31, 2021




Friday, Mav 28

8:00 a.m,

8:00 aam.
8:00 a.n.

8:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

2:00 pan.

Saturday, May 29

8:00 a.m.
400 am.

10:00 a.m,

3:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
6:00 pan.

Sunday, May 3¢

8:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
6:00 p.m.

Monday, May 31

10:00 a.m.
6:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

Grading Sheep Show, FFA, Grange & Independent followed by 4-11, followed by
Feeder Sheep show, followed by Sheep Husbandry, followed by Pee Wee
Husbandry, followed by Breeding Show (fawi areq)

Rabbit Husbandry, 4-1, Grange & Independent followed by FFA, followed by
Primary Husbandry (Green Barn 2)

Horse Show Western & English Husbandry, foltowed by Halter & English
(racetrack)

Swine breeding classes, followed by Swine Husbandry, FFA, Grange &
Independent, followed by 4-H, followed by Pee Wee Husbandry (show ring)
Breeding Pouliry Show, 4-I1, Grange, & Independent, followed by FFA, followed
by Breeding Ducks, Geese & Pigeons

Grading Poultry Husbandry, 4-11, Grange & Independeat followed by FFA, followed
by Breeding Poultry Husbandry, followed by Primary Husbandry (Green Barn B)

Horse and Pony Show, Western & Ranch Horse Classes (racefrack)

Pygmy Geat Show followed by Dairy Goat breeding classes, followed by Nigerian
Goal breeding classes followed by Dairy/Nigerian Goat Husbandry, followed by Fiber
Goat Show, followed by Pygmy/Fiber Goat Husbandry classes. Pee Wee will
immediately follow each species Husbandry Show dawn area)

Dairy Cattle Husbandry, followed by Pee Wee Husbandry, foltowed by Dairy Cattle
Breeding Show, 4-H, Grange & Independent FFA (fawn area)

JLA set-up of show rings (all FFA required fo set-up)

Puarple Circle Sweepstakes

Master Husbandry, all rings

Horse Show Gymkhana (racetrack)
Junior Livestock Grading Auction- hogs & small animals (Green Barn 3)
Hog trucks load-All exhibitors MUST bring animal to truck area

Junior Livestock Grading Auction - goats, steers, sheep (Green Barn 3)
Exhibitors to bring steers {o load out arca
Release of Animals

UVESTOCK GRADING & HUSBANDRY COMPETITIVE HANDBOOX
May 26-31, 2021 page | 3




Sacramento County Fair
Proposed Policy

Policy: Procurement/Contracting Policy

The 52™ DAA shall procure items and or services on a competitive basis that is fair and
reasonable and in the best interests of the 52" DAA. Procurements valued less than $5,000 are
not subject to competition. Procurement greater than $5,000 and up to $100,000 in goods and or
services, procurements may be made through the use of telephone, written and internet quotes,
are to be determined by fair management to be fair and reasonable. Procedures for over
$100,000 or when determined by fair management to be in the best interest of the 52™ DAA the
following may be used: Formal Bidding (Invitation for Bid/IFB), Competitive Negotiated
Procurement (Request for Proposal/REP), Public Exigency (emergency situation) and Sole
Source (single source or manufacturer). Categorical exemptions from competitive procurement
are: utility services, educational services, goods and services from other governmental agencies,
software and hardware, equipment maintenance services, architectural, engineering and related
professional services, entertainment products and services, newspapers and publications services,
legal services, highly specialized consultants, nonprofit community services agreements,
sponsorship acquisitions, marketing and media services and products.

Policy: Protests for Formal Procurements

A contract shall not be awarded prior to resolution of a protest, should there be one, unless the
521 DAA CEO determines that awarding a contract is in the 52% DAA’s best interest. Informal
procurements are not subject to this policy. The grounds for filing a protest will consist of the
52" YA A violating a law or regulation; failure to adhere to the requirements set forth in the
solicitation or any addendum; or when making its award did not follow the selection process
established in the solicitation, Specifics of a protest (ex. time frame, form, decision) will be
contained in the solicitation document. Protests will be addressed to the 52" DAA Board of
Directors for final ruling,




B Earny o ZET

From: Francesconi, Mike@CDFA <mike.francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Pamela Fyock

Cc; DAAS2@CDFA

Subject: URGENT - PID 12078: 52-DAA / Sacramento Abundio Subpoena

Attachiments: Custodian Declaration of Records.doc; Custodian Declaration of NO Records.doc
Hello, Pam,

CDFA Legal has been requesting that you sign and return one of the attached declarations and return to CDFA
Legal.

Recause the Department’s Legal Office must review any responsive documents before releasing them to
plaintiff's counsel, we ask that you submit them to the Legal Office general mailbox at
CDFA.LegalOffice@cdfa.ca.gov by the end of the day, Wednesday, March 24™,

Please complete and submit one signed declaration that is applicable (attached), depending if there are
records or not:

¢ Submit with responsive records: "Custodian Declaration of Records”.

Records requested in Subpoena
o Any and all DOCUMENT(S) in YOUR custody, possession, or control, and that relate to, refer
to, make mention of, andfor constitute YOUR gold cart policy at any Fairs operated by YOU in

2018
o Any and all DOCUMENT(S) in YOUR custody, possession, or control, and that relate to, refer
to, and/or make mention of YOUR policies for Golf cartfmotorized vehicle use, safety and/or

training during 2010-2018.
o [fthere are no records, submit: “Custodian Declaration of NO Records”.

Please do not hesitate fo contact Staff Counsel Christine Vana immediately if there are any questions
regarding the requested records.

Thank you,

Lucy Yalenton

Legal Assistant

California Department of Food and Agriculture
Legal Office

1220 N Street, Suite 3156

{916) 403-6730

lucy.valenton@cdfa.ca.gov

Mike Francescont

Agriculture Program Supervisor fi
CDFA Falrs and Expositlons

Ph {916) 900-5365
mike.francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov




DECLARATION OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS

Deposition Subpoena for Production of Business Records in re:
David Cruz Abundio, et al. v. State of California, et al.
Sacramento County Superior Court, Case No. 34-2018-00246785

f, PAMELA FYOCK , declare as follows:

I am a duly authorized custodian of records for the 52ND District Agricultural

Assaociation and as such am authorized to certify such records.

On Custodian Declaration of NO Records, 2021, the 52nd District Agricultural Association was

served with a Deposition Subpoena for Production of Business Records dated
, 2021 in the above-referenced matter. On , | conducted a

diligent search of the District Agricultural Association’s records and found no records

responsive to the requests listed in Attachment 3 of the subpoena,

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct.

Executed on Aptil 8, 2021, at. SACRAMENTOQ, California.

By: PAMELA FYOCK

A

(Signature)




{(2ouepind sy

Ul SpIBPUE]S 33 SUIMO||0)

uaym 1dadxa yuLp/pooy

ou) suonealypow

yim pamojje

‘pa8eanoasip A|lBuoiis
s3uuayles Joopu] e
Joopuy|

31doad OT XAl e
Jlooping
120T ‘ST [dY A3

Sp|oyasnoy £ XejNl e
suolealjipow

Yum pamoj|e ‘padesnodsip
A[Buouls s8uliayies Joopu)
JuaaIn)

(aoueping syy
Ul SpJepuBls 3y} 3uimo||oy
usym 1d9axa juup/pooy
ou) suoleaipow
Yiim pamoj|e
‘pageinoasip AjBuons
s3uuayies Joopu] e
Joopuj

o|doad pg xely e
JoopinQ
1Z0Z ‘ST idy 2A110243

SP|OYISNoY £ XeAl e
suollealpow

Yum pamoje ‘paseanodsip
Al3uo.is sBunayies Joopuy
JUIAIND)

(9oueping suy
U1 spaepuess ayl Buimoy||o
uaym 1daaxe yuLp/pooy
ou) suolesiyipow
UHM pamoje
‘pa8einodsip Ajguodys
s8uisyies Joopu| e
Joopu|

o|doad g7 XBIAl e
100pINQ
1202 ‘ST Hdy anRoay3

Sployasnoy £ Xe|Nl e
suollealipow

yHm pamo[|e ‘pagesnodsip
A|Buouls s8ulIayles Joopu|
u=zaIn)

Sp|oYasnoy € Xe|A| e
Ajuo ao0oping
T20T ‘ST [UdY aAI20313

SploYasnoY g Xel e
suonesipow ym

Ajuo sguriayies Joopinp
JuU2un)

paJinbas uoBULDIEBA

10 BunsaloN -
paJinbau

151] 159n8 paulsp ON -
sguuayiesd

|EWIOfU] ‘R0 -

% SSULIIYIED

SUOIIEDHIPOW Ypum uadQ

SUOIIE3LIPOW YiMm uadQ

> xu. L

¥

(%2> Aunnsod
1s31 PuE T> d1eYy 958)
T jewtuny
S paar

s131] ssauisng pue AlIAIY

33 Jajes e o} julidan]

suonedjipow Yim uadp

TZ0T ‘T judy

suoeDIpow Yim uadgo

24NJonJa3senu] |ed1314D

ainienb xapu| sasely
Aya|eaH 1541 Ul paialsiuiwpe
S2SOP UOI[IW { 350d

ai3enb xspu| sade|d
Ay3jeaH 15414 Ul paialsiupupe
SISOP UOI|[IW ¢ 150d

SHO.1D3S




s|doad
007 XBN {UCITBUIIIBA
([N} Jo jooud moys
10 paisajaiesisand (el e
Joopuy

00F Xe ‘uocneuddea
1IN} 30 Jooud moys
Jo payselaiesisand ey e
9idoad Q0T JOo WNWIXB e
Jooping
TZOZ ‘ST IMdy aa13ay3

3|doad
QST XBA :UOoljeUIDIBA
IIny Jo Jooud moys
JO pesalalesisongie )| e
Joopu)

00 XBAl (UOIJBUIIIBA
[In} Jo jooud moys
Jo paisslalesisandey e
a|doad Q0T JOo WNWIXBA
Jooping
1202 ‘ST [Udy annaay3

a|doad
00T Xe[ :UOReUIDIBA
finy Jo Jooud moys
JO pasalaJesisond el e
Joopu]

00T XBIN JUOIIBUIZIBA
[In} Jo Jooud moys

JO pIlsalaiesisend |y e

a|doad oG JO Wnwixey e

Jooping

1202 ‘ST |Mdy aanosy3

00T XBA jUOljeUDIEA
[In} Jo jooud moys

Jopalsalaesisand ey e

g)doad g7 wnwixe e

Ajuo Jooping

1202 ‘ST |Mdy A8y

Sjuans sreautd s|diynw
JO BuySuiuuaiul on -
Audeded aseatou) ued
uolleuddeA pue Bunsa) -
suness
paugissy/ueyo Suieas -
1511 359n3 pauysp
JO S3@YIK paseydlnd -
:S3unseawl
uonesniw paiinbsy

(seauasapuos
Jfsuondasaifs3unassw)
%% SIUBAT 21BALd

MDD} S| JBAIYIIYM IO
ajdoad Qg 10 151Xa SywWi|
Adedes suaym sSuyas

ur Axpedes 9505 x|y e

€>Hd

T> 4D

(%2> Kianisod
159 pue T> sjey ase))
Jewiu e
paelL

J2M3) St JBAIYIYM JO

a|doad ¢z Jo s3sIx2 sy

Aoeded asaym sguiias
ul Aldeded %Gz XBIAL e

3ldoad QT 40 spjoyasnoy

¢ 01dn pue 1513 s3]

Ayoeded assym s8uiios
ul Aloeded %Gz XAl e

a|1Jenb xapu| saoe|d
AyljesH 1514 ul pasalsiulpe
SISOP UOIIW 7 3504

apsenb xapu| saxe|d
Ayyjeay 154 Ul pausisiulwpe
SISOR UCHf|IW 2 3150d

$40.103S




UOI1BUIIIBA [N}

10 jooud moys .0 palsal
2Je S1SANS B HI %05 e

9|doad
00€ 10 %SZ Wnwixel e
00ST-0 :Sanu3)

‘sployasnoy 3a4y3

Xew ‘Aydeded 967 saung
"JJUEISIP JO

1994 9 — (S1B9S Ul PpaMO||B
Sunjulp/3unes ou)

eale gunes pajeudisap-ald
Ajuo sseyaind pasueape
‘[2}31p paJaAlap S1II |1y
welsscud

Sunsat sayiom Apjaapn
109148 Ul AUOSIADY [9ABI ]
"HAG3 Waun3 104 230
‘AJUO SICYSIA D1B1S-U| o
ISINUBA JhY

]

®

TZ0Z ‘ST [udy annoay3

(420

124D

(%e>Anuisod
159) pue T> 3jey ased)
ewiupy -
TECIT

UQIIBUI2BA |ri}

40 Jooud moys 10 pajsal
ale s1sansd |je Jl %G
a|doad

00¢C 10 %ST Wnwixep

00S°T-0 :Sanuap

‘Sployasnoy aa.4y1

xew ‘Ayoeded 9,67 saung
"9IUBISIP JO

193] 9 — {S1e35 Ul pamoj|e
gupjuup/Sunes ou)

eale Builes paleusisap-ald
Ajuo aseyound paoueape
‘le)SIp paJBAlRp S1SYN |1V
wessoud

Sunsay iom ApPam
19949 Ul AJOSIAPY [OABIT
"HddD 3.1INd 104 32340
‘MU0 S103ISIA 91B1S-U]

1SINUIA ||

T20Z ‘ST [1udy BALDBY]

UOI3BUIDIRA [|N)
40 jooud Moys Jo palsa]
o 2Je S159N3 |[B J %ST
3|doad
° 00T 10 %0T Wnuwiixey

‘sployasnoy 3auyl

xew ‘Alpedes 467 saung
"aduelsIp Jo

192} 9 — (5195 U] pamo|e
gupuup/3unes ou)

eaJle 3unies pajeudisap-aay
Ajuo aseyaound pasueape
‘1e)BIp paJanlap 1IN (1Y
weagoud

Bunsay Jpom Apjasp
10349 Ul ATGSIADY [SAEBI]
"HAQD ws1und Jo4 qasyd

° ‘AJUO SJ01ISIA D1RIS-U|

00S‘T-0 :sonuap

1SINUAA ||V

TZ0Z ‘ST Idy 2AR9yy3

paso|D

x4 SOOUBWIIONA pue
SIUDAT BAIT pPa3eas Joopuj

2[14enb xapu| sade|d
Ayzresy 1sa11 ul pasajsiunupe
SISOP UOI|jIW ¢ 3504

‘A3 154y Ul pasalsiuupe)

9|ilenb xapu) sade||

SASOP UOI[IW Z 1504

SY0L03S




suoneIIpPoOW
Yum sloopul uadp

suoIeIIHpOLW

Aeded yps xey e
suoledlyipow

Apeded g7 xRyl e
suolledljpow

{s1220.3 suo|epuUR]S
1daoxe ‘@injonuisesul
[2913149 Sulpn|au)

Yum stoopul usdg Yum siooput uadp Ylim sioopur usdg l1e1sy Iy

suonEIIpOW suolEIHpOW suoiealypoLl SUOIEDIIpOLW sdoysiagieg

Yyum sioopui usdo Yyum sioopul uadp Y3m siooput uadg Yum sioopui usdg 9 suojes Jiey
 samey

[EUO1IBR.3Y J00PINQ

SUOIIEIIHIPOW Uim uadQ SUOIIRIYIPOW YUM Ud() suoIealIpow Yiim uadg suonedlipow yym usdQ | 13 spunossield Joopang

SuonEIYIPOW Yim uadp

suoneaipow yum uadp

suonesipows yim uadp

suoIIR3IPOW Yim uado

SAJIAIBS pajiuun

UOI1BuIdIRA

lIn} jo jooud moys o
Pa31sal @Je S15aN3 || Jl %0S e

sunjurp/Bunes

Ou pue ‘suoiedipow

UM J19May ST ISATIBYM
‘000z 410 Aldeded %01 e

SAOQE PUB TS T :S2NU3A

>

>¥)

(%> Aunisog -
1s3] pue T> 2iey ase)) S
vasiL

uoI3BUIIIRA
[In} jo jooud moys Jo
P9159] 2JB SISSNT ||B I %GE o
gunjuup/3unes
OU pue ‘suoijednjipow
Yum 2amay sI Jansieym
‘0007 10 Aroeded 40T e
SAO(E pue TOST 1SanUap

uoI1BUIDIBA
11N} 30 Jooud moys Jo
po1sa) 2B S)SINS {|B 1 %07 e

IAOge pue TOST :senuap

ajienb xapuj ssoe|d
Ayjeay 1541 ul pauslsiuwpe
S9SOp UoI[jIW { 3504

AyajesH 1s4y up passsiulwpe

a[ndenb xapuj saoe|d

S3S0P UOI[|iW g 3504

SY01I39




Aoedes %05 xelE @
Suoled|ipoLu
Yum sioopul uadp

J2M3} SI

JaAaudiym ‘@doad goz
10 AJoedeD 9405 XBINL e
suoliesiyipow
yum sioopul usdp

Jamay sl

JAsyaym ‘oidoad QO
J0 Aloeded o457 XeIAl @
suo{1edljipow
Yum sioopul uado

suonellyipow
Yim Ajuo soopanQ

S133E3Y ] N0

Aloeded o40g ey e
suoeafIipow
yiim siooput uadp

Apeded o405 Xey e
suoedipow
Uum sioopul uadp

Apeded oGz x|y »
suolledlpow
yum sioopui usdo

Apeded gz xRN o
SUORESIPOW YUM
pamoje ‘padelnodsip

AjSuoais ioopu] e

pagelnosua Jooping e

diysiom jo saoeld

suollealpow
yum sroopull uado

Apedes ¢09
XeW SaIUANIE JOOPU| o
suoneJlipow
Yim sioopu) uadp

Ayoeded yc7
XBUWI $3I1AITR JIOOPU] @
suole3Ilyipoul
yum saoopui uadp

SuoE3IpOU
yum Ajuo 1ooping

suinLenby
PUE ‘S00Z ‘StuNnasnip|

suolledIpow
yum sioopul uadQ

SuoesIpow
Uilm s100pu usdp

suoleaipow
Yiim stooput uadQ

suoiiealyIpo
Yum s100pul uadp

SVINIBG 918)) [BUOSIDd

(sjuesnelsal 335) SN0
pooj Aloedes painpay e
suoljesyIpow
yim sioopul uadp

<> 4D

>4

(%2> Ananisod
159 pue 1> 91ey ase)) -
2252

Cpeell

(siueanelsad 935) S1NOD
pooy Aldeded paonpay e
SE3JE LOWWOD Paso) e

suoneapow
ym sioopur uadp

{(s1Ueunelsal 99s) SN0
pooj Ajjoeded paonpay e
SEAIR UOWILWIQD PISO[D) e

Ayoeded ¢0G xRN e
SUoIEIHPOW
Yim saoopul uadQ

SLINOD POO) Paso|D e
SE3JE UOWWOD PIsSO|) e
Aioeded gz XelAl @
SUOIIB31}IPOLU
Yum sioopul uadp

(5199 demg
‘5191U9) uoneunsag
‘sjiew) siejua) Suiddoys

a|ienhb xapu| seoe|d|
AyijesH 15414 ul paJslsiuiwpe
S2S0P UOoI}|IW § 1504

aintenb xapuj saae|d
Ayijeay 1541 Ul paJalsiuiwpe
$350P UoijIW Z 1504

S40.123§




13amay s

Jaaaydiym ‘saoopul 3jdoad
00z 10 Aineded 9405 Xejy o
suoeayipow
yum sioopul uadp

Jamay s)

Jsansyoiym ‘sydoad oot Jo
‘siooput Ajoeded %Gz XN e
suolealipow
UM sioopul uadp

(wd g Aq pasopd
uondwnsuos 311s-uo
10J 931AIIS) SANCY paliWIT e
Aluo s3[gey/Buiess e
Hwipswi 1nunl-0g e
SUO[1BAIDSDY
suonespow
YUM Aluo Jooping

(wd g Aq pasop
uondwnsuod s}s-uo
J0J 82IAIDS) SANOY paywil] e
Ajuo sajgei/Suness e
juw 3w INUIW-06  °
SUOIBAIDSRY e
suotjed1IpoLu
yum Aluo Joopino

saua|InsIq
pue salaMalg ‘SaLIBUIM

Auaeded %405 Xely e
suonealjipow
yum sioopul uado

19M3 S|

Janaaiym ‘gidoad ooz
40 Ajpedes 9405 Xl e
SuoIIeIIpOW
Yyim sioopul uadp

19may si
daAaaydiym ‘ajdoad oot

10 Alpeded %GZ XBIAl e

suolle3lIpoL

yum saoopul uadg

suonedjpow
yim Ajuo JoopINg

sjueIngjsay

SWOOod WEeIS+ e
Seunes+ e

Aroeded og Xely e
suoledpow

Ypm sioopul uadp

sjood 100pUl+ e
Aloeded oGz xRN @
suoneaIpow

ym si1ooput uadg

sjlem uIqulID+ e
Aedes ¢ xely e
suoneIpou

UM S100pul uadp

suoleoIpow
yum Ajuo Jooping

$193U3) SSaUlL puE SWAD

212 senjoe) eds+ e
(%05} SI9IUS) SSAU4+ o
SuoreIlpow Yum uadp

> Hd

>4

(%> Anatsod
1591 pue T> 3jey 3sed)
Clewnuy o
AT

sjood JOOpUI+ e
(96G7+) S19IUBD SSAUI+ e
SUOIIEIHPOL Y1IM uadQ

(%0T+) 5121U30 SSAUI4+ e
suonedIipowl Yum uadQ

suonesjipowl yum uadgQ

DEa 10 1)

Sui8po pue s|8310H

2[nJenb xapu| saae|g
Ayyesy 151y Ul paiajsiuiwpe
$3S0P woljjiwt § 3s0d

a|1Menb xapu| sadelg
Ayajeal 1say u1 passisiuilupe
SSOP UOI|[IW Z 350d

S40L23s




eale Ajingoe
woldy pajesedas seale
paleusisap 0] palaLIIsal
24 1snw uondwnsuod
3delanaq/pood e
EIRVEN
38e19A3( pue pooy
10} 1dadxa SusewW %00 e
SUoREIYIPOU YU

uopeudIeA

[In} jo Jooud moys 1o
Po1s9] 2Je $358Nn3 ||B M %G/
Aloeded %05 XBIN e

Joopuyy

-]

{Ajuo 100p1no} ssueping
Jeq Mo||04 1SnW S|eaLu
ANOYLM |[OYOD|B JO BIIAIDS e
eale Alale
LwoJj piesedas seae
pajeusisep 03 paidLIsal
39 1snw uodwnsuod
28elana(/po0d e
IAIDS
a5elanaq pue pooy
J0J 1d2oxa Supjsew %00T e

SUOHIEIIHPOW UM

uol1euUIIeA

Iy Jo jooud moys 1o
pa1sa) @42 515an3 ||B JI %0S e
Aloeden g7 XNl @
Jo0pu|

suol1edryipow
yum Ajuo soopinQ

sucIIedlIpow
yum Ajuo Jooping

g SIOIUDD
Juswuieuaug Ajlweq

J3M3Y S1 ISASUIIUM
‘s|doad pQT 40 ‘ssoopul
Alseded gigz xRl o
SUOIEIILIPOW

SUOIIRILIPOLW

Yum siocopul uadp

Yyuim sioopino usdp

(2R

T> D -

(%2> Auanisod: -
1531 pue T> ajey 9se))
O ewnugn

paso|)

(papiroad st jeaw
aJoym aoueping
JUBINEBIS3 MO]|0)
{papircad jeawl
ou aJaym} sieg

pason

ajienhb xapu] saoe|d
AyljeaH 154y ul paJslsiuipe
$3SOP UoI||IW 7 150d

3[lenb xapu| sasejd
Ayljes 3say 1 paiLisiuiwpe
S3SOp uol|[IW Z 1504

S40)03S




{sa|es asunoouod
OU) SUDISSIOUOD
jeas-ul Ajlieuwllld e
10843
Ul AICSIAPY [OABI]
HdG3 1u2.14nd 10) 3232
‘AJUO SJOYSIA 31B1S-U| e
2)ns 4ad Asuednodo
%S¢ YHm saqins
SIPN[OU] %/ XBIN e

UOIIBUIDIEBA [N}
40 jooud moys Jo palsa)
U SISeNZ [|B JI %/9 XBIAl e
(sates asunosuod
0U) SUBISSIILOD
1eas-ul AjuewL e
1PIYS Ul
AOSIADY |3A81L HAAD
JUBLIND J0) N3O
‘AJUO SI0YISIA 31BIS-U] e
wesdoud
gunsaltnom Aploapy e
a1ins Jad Aduednaoo
%ST YHm saqins
SIPNIUI ‘UES XBIA|

(s91es asino3uod
OU) SUOISS3IUCD
leas-ut AjliellLld e
Ajuo
SUOIIBAJDS3) PSOUBADY
199443 Ul
AOSIADY [9ABI] Hd (D
1UBIND U0y }IIYI
‘AJUO SI0USIA 93B3S-U] e
wesgoud
gunsayaoiom Apjaapy e
sployasnoy g ueyy)
2J0W OU SBINS pue auns
Jad Auednao 9457 yum
S1NS SIPNDOUI ‘%OT XBIN o

$3|BS 95I1N02U0D

10 SUDISSIUCI ON e
Ajuo

SUOIIBAISSI) POJUBARDY o
{soiw

OTT) SJOUSIA [RUOISDY e

Jamay} Jo ajdoad QOT e

(ssouewiopad

3Al| pue spods “8-3)
3uxiAl p3jjosu0)

pue sieas pausissy

UM SJUSAT BAIT JoopInQ

Jlomajei adeunoouy e
suoneaipow
Yum sioopur usdp

JIoma[al a8einoouy e
SuolIedIPOoLU
Yum sioopul uadp

a10WaY

Jl0WaYy

$9210

Aipeded o40G Xely o
SUOIBIIPOW
yum sioopu) uadp

>

T>¥2

(%2> Auaisod -
359 pue 1> a1ey ase)).
O ewapy
pJoIL-

AMpeded ggz xe e
SUDIIRYIpOLU
yum sioopur uadp

suoredtpow
Yam Ajuo Jooping

SuoI3EIPOLW
yam Ajuo 1ooping

dunadepn
31||918S ‘swoolpie)

aienb xapu| saaey
AylieaH 154y Ul pausisuIpe
SISOP uol)|IW ¥ 3504

3[nenb xapu| saze|d
Ayajesy 1say ul passasiuiupe
SISOP UOH||IU Z 1504

5401039




"TZ0T ‘T sunf uey3 13u00s Aue uigaq jouued (sdwed Aemedas)s JySiuiano) saijiade 9sayl ewl 8u1aq 4333113 JO SSAIPIRTBY 4oy xx
TZ0Z “TT Yyaie uo pajepdn

$4ed JUBWISNWY 0] SIIBH POPPV s s

SIS JUBWILIRMBIUT AjlWeq PR3Py

TZOT ‘ST [11dY 3A1D2443 SIUPULIOLS PUE SUSAS 3AI] PS1ESS JOOPU! PUE SIUDAD 91BALIA POPPY o x

10T ST |Udy 2A309Ys sSuayies pajepdn,

1202 ‘2 |Mdy uo pajepdn

SUONEJILIPOW Yum uadp SUOIRIIpOLU Yyum uadp suonealipow Yyum uado R~ [11]-
TZ0T ‘T 2unr aanoay3 1TZ0Z ‘T 2unf 9A13Y3 'TZ0Z ‘T aunf aAnday3 paso|n Aemedas|s ySiuiang
Aluo
saseyaund 193211 JUIUQ o
10343 Ul AloSIApY |aARI]
109449 Hd@D 1Ua.un2 10§ ya3Y2d
Ui AIGSINDY joAES] ‘AJUO SIONSIA 1R1S-U] o
HEOH 1aun2 104 308Y0 wesdo.ud
‘A|UO SI0JISIA D1BIS-U} e | 3080 Ul AIoSinpy fanel] 8UnsSa] JJoM ApjaRpn e
suoEIjIpPoW Hd@3 ws.1no 10} ya9yd BuluIp loopuUI ON e
Bylo yum e ‘Aluo sioysia s1eys-ul e SUOIIOLIISI DU YPM
wesgoad SUONEIIIPOW JBYI0 YUMo | %45T xew Apoedes loopu| e
BUIISD] IBYJOM APIZDAN e welagoud Bupaw dnougisiu
SUOIIDLIISa Sunsal  aom APPaps e ou yum sdnoug
aWI YUM %57 SUOIIIIISa SWI} YIIMm PIoyssnoy € Jo gjdoad
xew Ayoeded Jjoopu} e | %57 xew Aldeded Joopu| e 0T Xe\ - sdnouo jjlews e I X
WUGEXBIN @ UST XBIN o %GT XBIA| e pason /4ed Juswasnwy

a|enb xapuj sase|d
AyyeaH 3541 ur pauslsiuiwpe

> dd 53950p UOH|[iW 1 31504

9]i1enb xapu| sadejd

Ayyeay 1514 W pasaisiunpe

=40 S350P UOI|JIW Z 3504

(%2> Aunisog
3591 pue > sjey 3se)) -
[ewpuny
b9 SHO1D3S




UCIRIOSSY

B1E207 Jsuang lednynonsy
JoyRy
v/N v/N Luey Aqon 12114 s zs
B puzs
UOIIBI00SSY
918007, . uosyaIqg |eanynali8y
. opall
/N v/N B sower  “OPPAa LIS A"
. puzs
UONEBDOSSY
912301 weysad [e4n3noBy
: : 10398l
/N /N juey S SoulEf il llq] OIS zs
o puzs
y UOHRDOSSY
918307 . r _jednynoL8y
/N v/N pauweyolN  JoRng zs
1uel. isiq
. ydasor
puzs
UOILBIDOSSY
318007 - welqy BN} noLBy
uspisal
/N /N 3ue) peyoyy PR nsig 68

puzs

_u.mu.‘m_a:.._ou SSe|d = :mm_.w
pa1edwoo Jou ssep = pay

IpJ00) Burulel] 3134 SYFIOLIU0I S5ES(d SpIsU SUIUIEIY JNOA SUIPIEHST SUORSoND 1530 AUE SABY 10 ANSISAIUN SUIUQ SUi OJUT SUTSS0] 3[q1ici] Aus SAEL oA P[oys
? S9SIN0J Sululed) PIIIGaL ST WIHU0S 0 ATISISAUT SUNUG SYT GIUT 307 o5ea(d "0/ Wis) (IIA SUO[E 919[dWios 01 5i61351i(] JO piesy J0] 55511065 SUGIE RENTTEN
'$10302.11(7 10 pleog Ag pajeidwod Buluien 16 sniels sy pue A)ISISAIUN SUIUQ BY) UO UCHRLULOII St Mooy




